



February 23, 2015

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licencing
Nunavut Water Board
PO Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU
X0B 1J0

Re: Construction Summary Report for the Milne Port Waste Management Facility

To Phyllis,

As required under Part D, Item 19 of the NWB Licence No 2AM-MRY1324, we are transmitting the Construction Summary Report for the Milne Port Waste Management Facility, which have been signed/stamped by a Professional Engineer.

These Construction Summary Reports have been submitted within ninety (90) days of completion to meet requirements specified in Part D, item 18 of the Water Licence 2AM-MRY1325.

Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned should you have any questions, comments, or require any clarification.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "J. Millard", written over a horizontal line.

James Millard, P.Geo, M.Sc.
Environmental Manager

c.c. David Hohnstein (NWB)
Sean Joseph (NWB)
Stephen Williamson Bathory (QIA)
Jean Allen (AANDC)
Justin Hack (AANDC)
Robert Savard (AANDC)
Tracey McCaie (AANDC)